



Kate Byus
Realty Marketing Group
Marketing Manager
1225 Jordan Creek Parkway, Suite 200
West Des Moines, IA 50266
PH: (515) 223-4500 FAX: (515) 223-7235
E-mail: byus.kate@rrrealty.com



PROFESSIONAL PROFILE:

With over 12 years of sales and marketing experience, Kate's background and skill will enable her to quickly assess your real estate needs and identify viable solutions. She can provide free space consultation, and assist with space planning or design needs. She focuses on R&R's commercial office property in West Des Moines including Country Club Office Park and Three Fountains Office Park.

EXPERIENCE:

Realty Marketing Group

- Marketing Manager
April 2008 to Present
- Marketing Representative
April 2007 to April 2008

Principal Financial Group, Des Moines

- April 2005 to April 2007

Money Magazine; Time Inc., Chicago

- September 1998 to April 2005

Leo Burnett Advertising Agency, Chicago

- August 1995 to August 1998

EDUCATION:

- Amherst College, Amherst, Massachusetts.
B.A. American Studies

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT:

- Iowa Commercial Real Estate Association (ICREA), member
- West Des Moines Chamber of Commerce, member
- Urbandale Chamber of Commerce, member
- Series 6 Financial License, 2006
- Extensive presentation, sales, and communications training

RECENT CLIENT LIST:

- Stahly Investments
- Wealth Enhancement Group
- Northern Natural Gas
- Prometric
- IndymacBank
- Bank of the West